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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMR41SSIONERS: 
RRAULIO L. RAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

March 5,2004 

Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 
Ms. Nancy Schnitzer 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 16 

Re: Docket No. 040197-TP 

Dear Ms. Schnitzer: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of Amendment No. Two to 
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between Sprint-Florida, 
Incorporated and Alternative Phone, Tnc., filed on March 4, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff' members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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From: Jeff Bates 

Sent: 
iro: Nancy R. Schnitzer (E-mail) 

Cc: 

Subject: 0401 97-TP - SprinVAlternative Phone 

Tuesday, May 25, 2004 3:015 PM 

Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn 

Nancy, the underlying agreement for this filing, Docket No. 020739TP, does not appear to contain the 
"calllocation" element. Can you please file a correction letter removing this item this week? The statutory 
deadline is June 2, 2004. 

Jref" Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voiice: 850-4 13-653 8 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

5/25/2004 


